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ADDENDUM #1 
RFP NO. 20-69-3150  

 
For: To provide pavement condition ratings for various County roads on a per/mile cost rate, 

with a minimum of 300 hundred miles per year, beginning in 2020, and extended for up to 
three years if desired by the County. 

  
 
This addendum supersedes and supplements all portions of the bidding documents and becomes 
part of the contract documents for the above-referenced project. 
 
Where any item called for in the specifications or indicated on the drawings is supplemented 
hereby, the original requirements shall remain in effect. 
 
Where any original item is amended, voided or superseded hereby, the provision of such item not 
so specifically amended, voided or superseded shall remain in effect. 

  
 Response to questions received:  (response in italics) 
 
1. Do you have a PMS software that you currently use?  If so, what software do you use? We do not 

have any software in use. 

2. How many LANE miles are included in this Scope of Work? 300 miles per year, or 600 hundred lane 

miles per year. 

3. Does this project include collecting imaging data in ALL lanes, including turn lanes? Turning lanes 

will not be imaged. 

4. Does this project require survey of 100% of sample units (100% of images collected as per ASTM 

6433-11) See response to Question #18.. 

5. In what format is the County’s existing pavement management database? How were the PCI scores 

calculated? Were the scores calculated using any PMS software or excel spreadsheet or manually 

assigned? County has GIS information on all roads in a roads database.  Current road ratings based 

of Georgia DOT pavement manual using scoring. 

6. Do you have the breakdown of lane miles by the surface type?  All County roads are asphalt 

surfaced  with 12.5mm GDOT Superpave mix design. 
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7. Can you please provide us the breakdown of the mileage by functional classification, if available? 

See attached. 

8. For what percentage of the network are the actual traffic counts available? 90% for through roads, 

10% subdivision streets. 

9. Are the counts associated with each segment and made available for viewing in the County’s GIS? 

Yes and in CTP. 

10. Do you have a GIS shapefile for the County’s sidewalk network? Which distress rating procedure 

should be followed for the identification of distresses on sidewalk? Do you have the breakdown of 

sidewalk lane miles by the surface type?  Yes we have County sidewalk/multi-use trails mapped 

and in GIS.  We are not requiring  sidewalks in this proposal.  

11. Does the County currently maintain accurate historic construction history information (last 

construction date) for each street segment? For any missing information will the County be able to 

provide? Yes. 

12. Does the County currently maintain accurate street inventory information (length, width, pavement 

type) for each street segment in County’s GIS? Yes. 

13. Does this project require the vendor to be registered as a P.E.? No, but credentials are required for 

staff members. 

14. Is vendor registration required and if so, is it required prior to submittal? Registration is not required 

prior to submittal, but the successful firm is required to be registered in the Forsyth County Self 

Service Portal. 

15. Do you require the consultant to develop a Maintenance and Rehabilitation (M&R) program for the 

County road network and perform budget analysis in PAVER? No. 

 

16. We would like to request a copy of the County’s current GIS centerline shapefile Will be provided 

free to selected vender, otherwise available through GIS Department for a fee. 

17. Must data be collected in all lanes by driving in each direction of travel? Yes 

18. What is the required resolution of imaging data collected? HD 1040 P 

19. Do you require the data to be collected and processed as per ASTM D6433-18 “ Standard Practice 

for Roads and Parking Lots Pavement Condition Index Survey”? See requirements in RFP. 
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20. Do you require that all distresses, as per ASTM D6433, need to be identified and processed 

automatically?  

a.  If not, what distresses are you looking to be identified? See requirements in RFP. 

21. What condition index are you looking for?  Is it as defined as per ASTM D6433-18? Explained in 

RFP. 

22. Have you had previous surveys done?  No 

 
End of Addendum #1 






























